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AGENDA  
 
1.  Call to Order  

Chairman Hartung called the meeting to order at  9:30 a.m.  
 

2.  Roll Call  
Present:  Chairman Vaughn Hartung, Commissioner  R.  David Groover, Deputy Commissioner  
David Pasternak, Administrative Attorney  Yoneet Wilburn, Applications Manager Liz Babcock, 
Financial Analyst Garrett Hammack, Senior  Deputy Attorney General  Louis Csoka, Chief of  
Enforcement John Foster  
 

3.  Pledge of Allegiance  
Colyn Slocum led a recital of the pledge. 
 

4.  Public Comment   
Brent Carson, Esq. addressed the concerns the industry has  recently brought forward regarding illegal  
operators, high cost of insurance  and detailed  concerns with  new  RTC  programs  and the effect  it will have  
on certificated carriers.  
 

5.  Approval of Agenda  
Motion by Groover, Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0 
 

6.  Approval of the Minutes of the  July 11, 2024 Agenda Meeting   
Motion by Groover, Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0 
 

7.  Approval of the Minutes of the July 23, 2024 NAC Adoption Hearing (23-03034)   
Motion by Groover, Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0 
 

8.  Briefings from the Commissioners  

https://businessnv2.webex.com/


Commissioner Groover  mentioned the meeting held on the 16th of August  regarding the possible  
merger of the NTA and the TA and that interested parties should monitor our website for updates  
and additional meetings.  He also echoed the comments made by  Mr. Carson regarding the new  
RTC programs and the impact  they could have on the industry.  Chairman Hartung stated there 
will be a bill draft request  by B & I  to merge the two agencies  and if it progresses it will require  
substantial changes to 706. He also addressed the  subsidy amounts the RTC receives and 
suggested further research.         
 

9.  Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner  
Deputy Commissioner Pasternak detailed the  staff  activities the past month with regard to 
meetings with Taxicab Authority staff to review areas of synergies. He also mentioned research 
being done on a new driver database.  He introduced the Authority’s new  Administrative Assistant  
III, Colyn Slocum    
 

10.  Report of Legal Counsel  
Senior  Deputy Attorney General Csoka  stated there has been a Petition for Judicial Review filed 
by Titan Towing.  
 

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS  
Items 11 through 59, were considered collectively.   
Motion by Groover, Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  

 
11.  Citation 21467  issued to Colonial Van & Storage, Inc. for  a violation of NRS 706.398(1)(a) (DG)   
 
12.  Citation 21468  issued to Expeditors by Lindale, Inc. for a violation of NRS 706.398 – (DG)   

 
13.  Citations 21469, 21470 and 21471  issued to Salt Flats Towing for violations of NAC 706.31,  

NAC 706.381, NAC 706.360, NAC 706.2473, NAC 706.2473 and NRS 706.398(1)(b) - (DG)   
 
14.  Citation 22966 and  22967 and Impound I-5031 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle  

registered to and Citations  22966 and 22967 issued to Noah Koyra for violations  of NRS 706.386 and NRS  
706A.280 (DG)   

 
15.  Citation 22970 and  24273 and Impound I-5033 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle  

registered to and Citations  22970 and 24273 issued to Christopher  Jackson for violations of NRS 706.386 and  
NRS 706A.280 (DG)   

 
16.  Citation 22971 and  Impound I-5034 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 22971 issued to Abiezer Tefera  for  violation of NRS 706.386 (DG)   
 
17.  Citation 22972 and  Impound I-5036 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 22972 issued to Biniyam Girma  for violation of NRS 706.386 (DG)   
 
18.  Citation 24020 and  Impound I-5044 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 24020 issued to Warren Rosegreen for violation of NRS 706.386 (DG)   
 
19.  Citation 24083  issued to Five Star Limo, LLC, for a violation of NAC 706.311(1)(a)  (DG)   
 
20.  Citation 24110 and  Impound I-4796 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 24110 issued to Timothy L. Plath for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG)   
 
21.  Citation 24191 and  24192  issued to Anytime Towing, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR  

382.301, NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 391.23, NAC 706.311 (6 counts) and NAC 706.420 (3 counts) (DG)   
 
22.  Citation 24240  issued to Jenna Beth Schwartz/Luxury Transportation for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS  

706.758 (DG)   



 
23.  Citation 24426 and  24427 and Impound I-5041 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle  

registered to and Citations  24426 and 24427 issued to Fitsum Tegegn for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS  
706A.280 (DG)   

 
24.  Citation 24430 and  24431 and Impound I-5042 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle  

registered to and Citations  24430 and 24431 issued to Rene Wilfredo Lopez for violations of NRS 706.386 
and NRS 706A.280 (DG)   

 
25.  Citation 24438 and  24439 and Impound I-5054 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle  

registered to and Citations  24438 and 24439 issued to Darius Espinoza for violations of NRS 706.386 and 
NRS 706A.280 (DG)   

 
26.  Impound I-4667 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of   a vehicle registered to U-Haul Company  of  

Arizona (DG)   
 
27.  Impound I-5035 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Benjamin Ray/Freddy 

Izarraraz (DG)  
 
28.  Impound I-5165 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Edisnoy 

Casals-Socarras  (DG)   
 
29.  Citation 22968 and  22969 and Impound I-5032 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle  

registered to and Citations  22968 and 22969 issued to Rahma Tullah Mohammad Sharif  for violations of NRS  
706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG)   

 
30.  Citation 22974 and  22975 and Impound I-5037 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle  

registered to and Citations  22974 and 22975 issued to Reynold Panganiban for violations of NRS 706.386 and 
NRS 706A.280 (RDG)   

 
31.  Citation 23313  issued to George Faulkner for violation of CFR 48-382.211 Pursuant  to NRS 706.2473 and 

NRS 706.1378 (RDG)   
 
32.  Citation 24044  issued to SOS Towing, LLC d/b/a SOS Towing, for violation of  NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR  

391.11 (RDG)   
 
33.  Citation 24432 and  24433 and Impound I-5039 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle  

registered to and Citations  24432 and 24433 issued to Ronell Mangoba  for violations of NRS 706.386 and 
NRS 706A.280 (RDG)   

 
34.  Citation 24831 and  Impound I-4692 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 24831 issued to Michael William Tiffany for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 
(RDG)   

 
35.  Citation 24833 and  Impound I-4540 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 24833 issued to Bakita Adame  for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG)   
 
36.  Citation 24861 and  Impound I-4927 The  impoundment pursuant  to NRS 706.476 of a  vehicle registered to 

and Citation 24861 issued to Allen Arteaga-Brown for  violations  of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG)   
 
37.  Citation 25038  issued to Steven Dunns for Violations  of NRS 706.386 and NRS  706.758 (RDG)   
 
38.  Impound I-4933  The impoundment  pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Lake Tahoe 

Celebrity  Transportation/Stephen Barnes (RDG)   
 
39.  Impound I-5128 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle  registered to U-Haul Company  of  

Arizona (RDG)   



 
40.  Impound I-5143 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Khalid Haidari  

(RDG)   
 
41.  Impound I-5154 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Anderson Vieira  

(RDG)   
 
42.  Impound I-5155 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle registered to Fast Track Leasing, 

LLC (RDG)   
 
43.  Citation 21473 and  21474 and 21475 and  24326 and  24327 and 24329 and  24330 issued to Richard 

Davidson d/b/a Rick’s  Mr. Tow Citation 24326 for violations NAC 706.194 and NAC 706.420; Citation 
24327 for violations of NAC 706.398(1)(B) and NAC 706.1045; Citation 24329 for Violation NAC  
706.1389.1; Citation 24330 for violations NAC 706.2473 and NRS 706.4467; Citation 21473 for violations  
NAC 706.360 and NAC 706.311; Citation 21474 for violations NAC 706.2473/CFR 391.51 and NAC  
706.2473/CFR396.3 and Citation 21475 for  violations  NRS 706.4465 and NAC 706.381 (VH)  

 
44.  Citation 23327  issued to Lake Tahoe Transportation for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS  

706.758 (VH)   
 
45.  Citation 24331  issued to Xpress Car, Inc. for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref. CFR 382.103 and 

NRS 706.398 (VH)   
 
46.  Citations 24635 and 25125 and Impound I-4852 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle  

registered to and Citation 24635 and25125 issued to Jose Luis Garcia  for violations of NRS 706.386 for  
violation of NRS 706A.280  (VH)   

 
47.  Citation 25133  issued to Ashley’s Towing Inc  for  a violation of NRS 706.4477(2)I  (VH)   
 
48.  Citations 25226 and 25227  issued to Timothy Burgess for violations of NRS 706.386 and NAC 706A.280 

(VH)   
 
49.  Impound I-4659 The  impoundment pursuant to NRS  706.476 of a vehicle  registered to U-Haul Company  of  

Arizona (VH)   
 
50.  Citation 21517  issued to Brittany McAllister for violation of NAC 706.13775.1  
 
51.  Citation 21518  issued to Amador Stage Lines, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.13775.2  
 
52.  Citation 22375  issued to Reggie’s Towing, LLC  for  violation of NAC 706.191  
 
53.  Citation 23312  issued to Mohammed Uddin for violation of NAC 706.365.1 and NAC 706.194  
 
54.  Citation 23338  issued to Christopher Trimm for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758  
 
55.  Citation 24502  issued to Queen Lena, Inc. d/b/a ASAP Towing, for violations of  NRS 706.386 and NRS  

706.758  
 
56.  Citation 25040  issued to United Royal Coach, LLC for violation of NRS 706.465   
 
57.  Citation 25094  issued to Grecia Chavez Farias d/b/a Road Runner Towing for a  violation of NAC 706.2473 

ref 49 CFR 391.51(i)   
 
58.  Citations 25122 and 25124  issued to Khalid Haidari for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280  
 
59.  Citation 25177  issued to Anderson Vieira for a  violation of NRS 706.386  
 



APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND  
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE  

Items 60 through 69 were considered collectively.  
Motion by Groover, Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  
 

60.  Docket 24-01017 The Amendment to the Application of Honorable Towing, LLC for final approval to add the  
fictitious  firm  name  of  Honorable  Towing to their  certificate  of  public  convenience  and  necessity to  provide  
consent-only tow car  service by tow car vehicle within the  State of Nevada.   Staff investigation concluded.  
(DG)   

61.  Docket 24-02008 The Application of Green Umbrella, LLC d/b/a Green Umbrella  Towing for a  certificate 
of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only  tow car service by tow car vehicle within  the 
State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (DG)   

 
62.  Docket 24-02019 The Application of Tow N Go, LLC d/b/a Tow N Go for a  certificate of public 

convenience and necessity to provide  consent  and non-consent  tow car service by tow car vehicle within  
the State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (RDG)   

 
63.  Docket 24-03043 The Application of  Mtea Transport, LLC for a  certificate of  public convenience and  

necessity  to provide consent-only  tow car service by tow car vehicle within  the State of Nevada.  Staff  
investigation concluded. (DG)   

 
64.  Docket 24-03045 The Application of Alston Auto Towing, LLC for a  certificate of public convenience and  

necessity  to provide consent-only  tow car service by tow car vehicle within  the State of Nevada.  Staff  
investigation concluded. (RDG)   

 
65.  Docket 24-03053 The Application of A&S Towing Service, LLC  for a  certificate of public convenience 

and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service  by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada.  Staff  
investigation concluded. (RDG)   

 
66.  Docket 24-03049 The Application of Toni's Towing, LLC for a  certificate of public convenience and  

necessity  to provide consent-only  tow car service by tow car vehicle within  the State of Nevada.  Staff  
investigation concluded. (DG)   

 
67.  Docket 24-04016 The Application of Papi Towing, LLC for a  certificate of public convenience and  

necessity  to provide consent-only  tow car service by tow car vehicle within  the State of Nevada.  Staff  
investigation concluded. (DG)   

 
68.  Docket 24-05044 The Application of T Almeida Trucking, LLC d/b/a Capote Towing for a  certificate of  

public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow  car vehicle within the  
State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (DG)   

 
69.  Docket 24-06010 The Application of Skye Canyon Towing Corp for a  certificate of public convenience 

and necessity to provide consent-only tow  car service by tow car vehicle within  the State of Nevada.  Staff  
investigation concluded. (DG)   

 
APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND  

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE  
Items 70 through 72 were considered collectively.  
Motion by Groover, Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  

 
70.  Docket 24-02030 The Application of  L&M Executive Services, LLC for a c ertificate of public 

convenience and necessity to provide  charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff  investigation 
concluded. (RDG)   

 
71.  Docket 24-04040 The Application of PH Investments, LLC d/b/a GoldRush Transportation for  a certificate 

of public convenience and  necessity  to provide charter bus service within  the State of Nevada. Staff  
investigation concluded. (DG)   



 
72.  Docket 24-05011 The Application of  J and D Transportation, LLC d/b/a Vegas Vibes, Vegas Vibes 

Transportation, Vegas Vibes Party Bus  for a certificate  of public convenience and necessity to provide  
charter bus  service within the State of Nevada. Staff  investigation concluded. (DG)   

 
FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS  

Items 73 through 76 were considered collectively.  
Motion by Groover, Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  

 
73.  Docket 24-04034 The Application of Reliance Care Enterprise, LLC  for  approval  of a tariff rate 

modification for services conducted under CPCN 1155.  Staff  investigation concluded.  
 
74.  Docket 24-07034 The Application of Nevada  Movers  Express, Inc. d/b/a Family Movers Express for  

approval  of a  tariff  rate  modification for services conducted under CPCN 3259.  Staff investigation 
concluded.  

 
75.  Docket 24-07037 The Application of Another Side of  Las Vegas Tours, LLC for  approval  of a  tariff  rate  

modification for services conducted under CPCN 1157.  Staff  investigation concluded.  
 
76.  Docket 24-07043 The Application of Las Vegas VIP Limousine, LLC d/b/a VIP Limousines of Nevada for  

approval  of a  tariff  rate  modification for services conducted under CPCN 1103, Sub 1.  Staff investigation 
concluded.  

 
APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS  

 
77.  Docket 20-11015  The Application of Las Vegas Tuk Tuk, LLC for  a certificate  of public convenience  and  

necessity to provide charter  limousine, special service, and scenic tour services by specialty vehicle within  
Clark County, Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from  prior general session. (DG)  

Elva Castenada, Esq. and  Benjamin Richards  appeared on behalf of the Applicant.  Mr.Richards  detailed the  
updates  NTSA is processing on the vehicles.  A discussion ensued with regard to the vehicle type, the safety 
standards  and  tests  being done  and the  type  of  authority  that  is  being requested.  Applications  Manager  Liz  
Babcock  clarified the type of  authority  requested.   
Motion by Groover  to deny Application  Second by Hartung  Application  Denied 2-0 
 

78.  Docket 20-08010 The Application of Luxury Lyfe  Limousine, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and  
necessity to provide charter limousine service within Clark County, Nevada. Staff investigation concluded.  
(RDG)   

Cara  Ocampo, Esq. and Arelys  Galvez appeared on behalf  of  the Applicant.  The  Applicant offered additional  
information addressing the  vehicle interior build out and updated financial  information.  A discussion ensued  
regarding market and financial viability.   
Motion by Groover  to deny  Application   Second by Hartung   Application Denied 2-0  
 

79.  Docket 23-11016 The Application of USA West, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity  to  
provide scenic  tour  service  within Clark County, Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG)  

Motion by Groover, Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  
 

80.  Docket 24-03026 The Application of Driven Transportation Group d/b/a Driven, Driven by SPG Worldwide,  
Driven Global, Driven Black Car for a contract carrier permit pursuant to a contract with Simon Protection  
Group within the state of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)  

Motion by Groover, Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  
  

81.  Docket 24-05023  The Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights Abraham Limo Service, Inc. d/b/a ALV  
granted under CPCN 1090, Sub 3, to City Limo, LLC. Staff investigation concluded. (DG)   

Motion by Groover, Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  



 
REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE  

Items 82 through 87 were considered collectively.  
Motion by Hartung, Second by  Groover   Approved 2-0  

 
82.  Docket 24-07027 The  temporary discontinuance from  July 17, 2024, through January 17, 2025, of service  

provided by Paul M. Sprada d/b/a Buffalo Towing under CPCN 7185 Sub 2, and if denied, Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as  to why the CPCN should not  be revoked. Staff  
investigation concluded. This requires retroactive approval.  

 
83.  Docket 24-07011 The  temporary discontinuance from  July 12, 2024, through October 12, 2024, of  service  

provided by Supersonic  Movers, LLC  d/b/a SuperSonic Movers  under CPCN 3391, and if denied, Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as  to why the CPCN should not be  revoked. Staff  
investigation concluded.  

 
84.  Docket 24-07042 The  temporary discontinuance from  July 29, 2024, through January 15, 2025, of service  

provided by VIP Transportation of Nevada, LLC under CPCN 2154, and if denied, Staff’s recommendation 
to issue an Order  to Show  Cause as to why the CPCN should not be  revoked. Staff investigation concluded.  

 
85.  Docket 24-07045 The temporary discontinuance  from August  1, 2024, t hrough January 31, 2025, of service  

provided by Xpress Car. Inc. d/b/a Reno Tow  & Transport  under CPCN 7315, Sub 1, and if  denied, Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as  to why the CPCN should not be  revoked. Staff  
investigation concluded.  

 
86.  Docket 24-08001 The  temporary discontinuance from  July 19, 2024, through December 19, 2024, of service  

provided 24/7 Entertainment LLC d/b/a  24/7 Entertainment Limousines under CPCN 2073, Sub 1, and if  
denied, Staff’s  recommendation to issue  an Order  to Show Cause  as to why the CPCN should not be  
revoked. Staff investigation concluded. This requires  retroactive  approval.  

 
  
 
87.  Docket 24-08002 The  temporary discontinuance from  August 1, 2024, through February 1, 2025, of service  

provided by Rugga, LLC  d/b/a Rugga Party Bus, Rugga under CPCN 2349, and if  denied, Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as  to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff  
investigation concluded.  

 
EXPIRED TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE  

 Items 88 through90 were considered collectively.    
 Motion by Groover, Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  
88.  Docket 23-06049 The  expired temporary discontinuance granted from June 29, 2023, through December  

29, 2023, and extended through June 29, 2024, of services provided by Zavala’s  Moving, LLC, under  
3393, and Staff’s  recommendation to issue an Order  to Show Cause  as  to why the  CPCN should not be  
revoked. Staff investigation concluded.   

 
89.  Docket 23-07016 The  expired temporary discontinuance granted from July 20, 2023, through January 20, 

2024, and extended through July 20, 2024, of services provided by The Town Diesel  Mechanic Truck and 
Auto, LLC d/b/a The Town Diesel Heavy Towing, under 7394, and Staff’s  recommendation to issue an 
Order  to Show Cause  as  to why the CPCN should not  be revoked. Staff  investigation concluded.  

 
90.  Docket 23-10030 The  expired temporary discontinuance granted from October 26, 2023, through April  1, 

2024, of services  provided  by VC Tours, LLC  d/b/a Virginia City Tours, under 2271, and Staff’s  
recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as  to why the CPCN should not  be revoked. Staff  
investigation concluded.  

 
COMPLIANCE PERIOD EXTENSIONS  

 



91.  Docket 22-09001 The  request of Mbaye, LLC d/b/a Konvict Transportation to extend their compliance  
period from September 28, 2024, through March 28, 2025. Staff investigation concluded.  
James Kent, Esq. and Mbaye Thiam appeared on behalf of  the Applicant and requested an additional  year  
to complete  the compliances.  Applications  Manager Liz Babcock  stated staff was  not in support.  
Applicant requested to withdraw his application.  
Motion to accept withdrawal by Groover Second by Hartung.  Application withdrawal approved 2-0  

 
92.  Docket 23-02018 The request of Vegas Ballers, LLC  d/b/a Vegas Ballers to extend their  compliance 

period for six (6)  to eight (8) months. Staff investigation concluded. This requires  retroactive approval   
James Kent, Esq. and Renaldo Chanco appeared on behalf  of  the Applicant.  They  detailed the difficulty  in 
obtaining financing for a vehicle.  Applications  Manager Liz Babcock  stated that staff  has concerns with  
the applicant’s financial position.  
Motion to accept withdrawal by Groover Second by Hartung.  Application withdrawal approved 2-0  

 
93.  Docket 23-02030 The  request of J&S Entertainment, LLC d/b/a Excellence Transportation LV  to extend 

their  compliance  period f or six (6) months. Staff investigation concluded. This requires  retroactive  
approval.  
James Kent, Esq. and Julio Garcia appeared on behalf  of the Applicant  and stated the  issue with  the pink 
slip title has been cleared.  Chief  of Compliance Desiree Main indicated staff would agree  to a three month 
extension.   
Motion for  Extension to December 12, 2024 General Session by Groover    
Second by Hartung Approved 2-0  

 
EXEMPTION REQUESTS  

 
94.  Docket 24-04011 360 Trop, LLC d/b/a Wingnutz Tavern seeks  a declaration of  exemption pursuant  to 

NAC 706.147 from the requirement  to obtain a CPCN  to provide intrastate commercial passenger  
transportation in Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from prior  general  session.  
James Kent, Esq. appeared  on behalf  of 360 Trop, LLC.  Applications  Manager Liz Babcock detailed the  
request and indicated staff  support.  A brief discussion ensued.   
Motion by Groover, Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  

 
NAME CHANGES  

Items 97 and  98 were considered  collectively.  
Motion by Groover, Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  

95.  Docket 24-07010 The Petition of Gutierrez Towing, LLC d/b/a Gutierrez Towing to change  their  name to 
Gutty’z Towing & Transport, LLC d/b/a Gutty’z Towing for services  provided under CPCN 7439. Staff  
investigation concluded.  
 

 
96.  Docket 24-07044 The Petition of Abraham Limo Service, Inc d/b/a ALV for  final  approval  to change their  

name to add the second fictitious name to do business  as City Limo for services  provided under CPCN  
1090. Staff investigation concluded. (VH)   

 
VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS  

 
Items 97 and 98 were considered collectively.  
Motion by Groover, Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  

 
97.  Docket 24-06012 The  voluntary cancellation of Fragela Towing, LLC CPCN 7427. Staff  investigation 

concluded.  
 
98.  Docket 24-07006 The  voluntary cancellation of DCH Towing, LLC CPCN 7551. Staff investigation 

concluded.  
ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE  

Items 99 through 103, with the exception of Item 100 were considered collectively.  
Motion by Groover  to Revoke, Second by Hartung  Revocation Approved 2-0  



 
99.  Docket 24-07022 Order to Show  Cause issued to Experience Transport Agency, LLC d/b/a ETA as  to why 

Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2229 should not be  revoked.  
 
100.  Docket 24-07023 Order to Show  Cause issued to R  &  R Transportation, LLC  as  to why Certificate of Public  

Convenience and Necessity 2264 should not  be revoked.  
Motion by Groover  to table item  for  60 days. Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  
 

101.  Docket 24-07024 Show Cause issued to  Fleming Investments, LLC d/b/a Big O’s  Towing as to why 
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7497 should not be  revoked.  

 
102.  Docket 24-07025 Show Cause issued to  Bear Towing,  Inc. d/b/a Bear Towing Roadside Services as to why 

Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7442 should not be  revoked.  
 

103.  Docket 24-07026 Show Cause issued to  Sanchez Bassignani, LLC  d/b/a Cerro Towing as  to why Certificate     
of Public Convenience and Necessity 7535 should not  be revoked.  

 
 

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION  
 

104.  Docket 24-06026 Petition for Reconsideration of denial of driver permit #13175 for Terry Moss   
Terry  Moss appeared and detailed his request. Chief  of Compliance Desiree Main  stated  the driver was a  
failure to appear twice.  Mr. Moss stated he was currently driving on a temporary permit.   
Motion to grant Petition for Reconsideration by Groover  Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS  

 
105.  Presentation by Chief of Enforcement, John Foster, regarding illegal transportation.  For discussion only.  

(This  item  shall not be heard prior to 1:00 p.m.)  
Chief Foster detailed the progress the Enforcement  Staff has made with auto club carriers, household goods  
movers  etc.  He then addressed the illegal transportation crisis within Las Vegas and some of the methods  
Enforcement is using to combat the gypsy carriers.  He is  in communication with several  agencies, 
properties and the airport  and discussed the ongoing cooperation with these  entities. He d iscussed the 
notifynv.com application for tips and photos.  A discussion ensued.     
 

 
APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS  

(Closed sessions may be held for items 106 through 109 to consider character,  alleged misconduct,  
professional  competence, and physical  or  mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)  

 
106.  Permit 15031 The Authority will determine whether  to grant the application of Yodit F. Belete  for issuance  

of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff  investigation concluded.  

Permit  denied 2-0   Motion to rescind denial Approved 2-0 Motion by Groover  to table  for  30 days  Second 
by Hartung Approved 2-0     

107.  Permit 15166 The Authority will determine whether  to grant the  application of Roberto Garcia for issuance 
of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff  investigation concluded.  

Motion by Groover to table to the next General Session  Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  

108.  Permit 12562 The Authority will determine whether  to grant the application of Scott Collier for issuance  of  
a driver’s  permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff  investigation concluded.  

Motion by Groover  to postpone for 90 days  Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  

109.  Permit 15752 The Authority will determine whether  to grant the application of  John Gardner  for  issuance  
of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff  investigation concluded.  

https://notifynv.com


Motion by Groover –  Payment of current  fine  amount  and Applicant  to contact State  Controllers Office  to 
determine  either  a reduction of  fine and fees and/or to  set up a payment  plan  -  Item tabled for 60 days   
Second by Hartung  Approved 2-0  

 
110.  Public Comment   

James Kent, Esq. offered  his  concerns  regarding electric bikes  with carts  that transport  passengers.  Scott  
Collier echoed the comments made by Mr. Kent and stated  that they are extremely dangerous.  He also  
discussed the gypsy operators within the city.    
 

111.  Adjournment  
Meeting  adjourned at  2:15 p.m.   
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